

Minutes for PTA AGM 7th November 2017

Attendees C.Talbot, C. Lowe, L. Reeves, J. Smith, L. Saint, V.M. Danks

Apologies J. Convey, J. Hunt, R. Inskip-Edwards, V. Myers, S. Riley

Chairpersons Report Mrs Talbot discussed the events that the PTA had organised over the last twelve months and the monies raised from these. There was no "big" purchase this year but lots of smaller funding including iPads, speakers and microphone and Year 6 leavers gifts. The committee also gave each class including Buzz £100 to spend on resources and a further £200 to each class towards trips. She finished by thanking everyone for their support (report attached).

Treasurers Report Miss Reeves said that this year the total income was £3,617.41 and outgoings were £2,640.43. At present there is a healthy balance of £4,143.36 in the account from the events that the PTA have held this academic year (Fashion show £628.46, Christmas Fair £950.00, Bingo Night £337.20, Summer Fair £1052.21, Discos £54.00 and Children's Film Nights £596.00). Miss Reeves echoed what Mrs Talbot had said in as much as there were no major purchases but lots of smaller ones (report attached).

Election of Committee	President	- Mrs Claire Lowe
	Chair	- Mrs Carey Talbot
	Vice Chair	- Mrs Jo Convey
	Secretary	- Mrs Vicky Danks
	Treasurer	- Miss Leanne Reeves
	Publicity	- Mrs Sarah Riley
	Catering	- Mrs Lisa Saint
	Purchasing	- Mrs Rachel Inskip-Edwards
	Risk Assessment	- Mr Jamie Smith and Mrs Vicky Danks
	Medical	- Mr Jamie Smith

Christmas Fair There will be a Christmas jumper day on Friday 24th November when children will bring in items for the Christmas hampers. The items to be brought in are as follows:

Class 1 - chocolates

Class 2 - crisps, crackers and nuts

Class 3 - jams and chutneys

Class 4 - bottles.

There will also be an appeal for bottles and bric a brac. See attached for Stalls. Mrs Saint is asking the local community for raffle prizes and Mrs Talbot will purchase the prizes for the stalls. Mrs Saint is also looking for suitable Christmas decorations for the grotto and a cuddly toy for the guess the name stall. Mrs Danks said she will oversee the school council stall. Mrs Danks will also ask Mrs Riley to enquire about the reindeer from Keele school for the fair.

Christmas Disco the disco is booked for Wednesday 13th December and Mrs Talbot will ask Mrs Inskip-Edwards to purchase the juice and crisps for the event. Mrs Talbot is getting the prizes.

AOB

Future Events Mrs Talbot said that some of the ideas put forward by parents this year were unfortunately not viable because of either expense or viability. However, the committee agreed that if the parents attended meetings, the proposed ideas could be discussed further and maybe a compromise could be reached. It was noted that there was a severe lack of parental attendance for the Parent and Teacher Association AGM.

Ideas for next year put forward by the committee are:

Beetle Drive - February time

Quiz Night- April/May time

Film Night

The dates will be confirmed at the next PTA meeting.

Recipe Book Mrs Saint has been trying to organise a recipe book. It was agreed that it was a good idea and should be sold at the summer fair. This will allow time for recipe contributions and each class to design pages to go inside. The book will then be sent to be printed.

Next Meeting

Tuesday 9th January 6.30pm

Please come along and share your ideas.